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DISTRICT 1
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

=8 Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) x Waiver of First Requested
e Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
s, Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: August 7.2024 (B of T) Date: August 15, 2024
TITLE: Ordinance Regarding Sale and Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages in the Public

Right-of-Way in Connection with Cruise Nights & Summer Concerts Season Finale

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information pertaining to approval of Class J liquor licenses for up to eight downtown
businesses in connection with the season finale of the Cruise Nights & Summer Concerts series. The event
will take place on Saturday. August 24. 2024 and will feature a concert by 7" Heaven in the right-of-way
on St. Charles Road and South Park Avenue. The proposed liquor license would authorize issuance of a
special event liquor license to existing liquor license holders immediately adjacent to the event space that
would allow for outdoor consumption of alcohol in the proposed concert viewing area. While approval of
this ordinance would permit the issuance of Class J liquor licenses by staff, the actual issuance of the
licenses will remain dependent on the interest, application, payment and permitting of the individual
licensee following approval of this ordinance.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




